From:
To:

Mukesh Chulani
Amy Bivins

Subject: Fwd: Adobe Connect - Chat Transcript from ICANN Meeting 57 - Hall 6

Date:

Wednesday, November 09, 2016 1:27:56 AM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <mukesh.chulani@external.icann.org>

Date: 9 November 2016 at 11:37:44 GMT+5:30

To: <mukesh.chulani@external.icann.org>

Subject: Adobe Connect - Chat Transcript from ICANN Meeting 57 - Hall 6
Reply-To: <mukesh.chulani@icann.org>

Chris Pelling: (11/9/2016 10:59) Good morning all

Mukesh Chulani: (11:00) Hello, my name is Mukesh and | will be monitoring
this chat room. In this role, | am the voice for the remote participants, ensuring
that they are heard equally with those who are *“in-room” participants.

Mukesh Chulani: (11:00) When submitting a question that you want me to read
out loud on the mic, please provide your name and affiliation if you have one,
start your sentence with <QUESTION> and end it with <QUESTION>. When
submitting a comment that you want me to read out loud of the mic, once again
provide your name and affiliation if you have one then start your sentence with a
<COMMENT> and end it with <COMMENT?>. Text outside these quotes will be
considered as part of “chat” and will not be read out loud on the mic.

Mukesh Chulani: (11:00) Any questions or comments provided outside of the
session time will not be read aloud.

Chris Pelling: (11:03) COMMENT@ Thank you for a nice large chat window :)

Chris Pelling: (11:03) No video ?

Chris Pelling: (11:04) what is not working ? | have sound and chat, but no Video
or slides ?

Alex Deacon: (11:05) good morning all.

Mukesh Chulani: (11:05) good morning, apologies, we have technical issues so
there will be no video right now. we are striving to get that going.

Mukesh Chulani: (11:08) Video should now be working.

Mukesh Chulani: (11:10) my apologies, we are still experiencing technical issues
for video.

Chris Pelling: (11:11) by weekly longer is better

Chris Pelling: (11:11) similar to graeme comment

Chris Pelling: (11:11) bi-weekly - sorry coffee has not kicked in yet

Chris Pelling: (11:12) COMMENT: | have not fully understood that yet

Mukesh Chulani: (11:14) Chris, could we request you to elaborate further?

Chris Pelling: (11:14) COmment : Essentially I am uncertain how the RAA
allows for a new contracted party

Carolyn Mitchell: (11:15) Enom <comment> Agree with Graham <comment>

Chris Pelling: (11:15) Comment : Also binding lawyers - as this was one of the
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frosty ponts in Dublin F2F

Chris Pelling: (11:16) point*

Chris Pelling: (11:16) comment: namely we are saying that lawyers will have to
sign up to this and provide via data escrow to ICANN the underlying data

Alex Deacon: (11:18) Yes - there are "implementation details" to be worked out
the gnso issues are an interesting one i hadn't considered.

Mukesh Chulani: (11:34) Thank you for your participation.

Chris Pelling: (11:34) Thansk all, safe travels home

Mukesh Chulani: (11:34) The session is now adjourned



